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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: August 3, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Carmen Diaz Ghysels

SUBJECT: Ratify KidZCommunity 2022-2023 Early Head Start Child Care Center

Annual Contract

PRESENTED BY: Jeff Santos, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Ratify KidZCommunity 2022-2023 Early Head Start Child Care Center Annual Contract.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

KidZCommunity, Placer Community Action Council, Inc. supports the TTUSD STEP and NEXT
STEP programs that provide childcare for our TTUSD student parents; up to twenty-four (24)
children in accordance with the Head Start, Cal Safe and State of California Licensing
requirements for a rate of $40.97 per enrolled child per day for 178 days, not to exceed
$175,023.84.

RESOURCES REQUIRED:

KidZCommunity, Placer County Community Action Council, Inc. - $175,023.84. Overages will
be covered by TTUSD General Fund.

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Jeff Santos, Executive Director of
Student Services

Attachment: KidZCommunity 2022-2023 Contract



